
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

Date: 7/18/2007 Docket No.: 1>7(3Y3S--TZ 
1. Division NamelStaff Name: I Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcemenfflsler 

2. OPR: 

3. OCR: Office Of The General Counsel 
~~ 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ197, issued to AirTlME Technologies, 
Inc., for apparent second-time violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

5.  Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 

B. 

Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

Documentation is attached. 

Documentation wil l be provided with recommendation. 

PSC\CCA 010-C (Rev. 07/04) G:\est.doc 



*- 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Friday, April 20, 2007 1 :45 PM 
'dean@aircash.com' 
TJ197 - AirTlME Technologies, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Keil: 

Is AirTIME Technologies, Inc. still in business? The reason I'm asking is because the 
company has not completed its 2006 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form. Please respond 
and let me know so that we can discuss this and the certified delinquent letter we sent 
you on February 20, 2007. Thanks. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
( 850 ) 4 13 - 65 02 -Phone 

PIsler@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
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LTSPS -,Track & Confirm Page 1 of 1 

Label/Receipt Number 7006 0810 0000 0169 4019 
Status Delivered 

Your item was delivered at 12 47 PM on February 26,2007 in LAKE WORTH, FL 33467 

ht tp : / / t rkcnhl  .smi.usps.com/PTSIntemetWeb/InterLabelInquiry.do 411 812007 
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MCD Company Information for TJ197 

Printed on 07/16/2007 at 13:54:10 by PJI 

Company Code: TJ 197 
Complete Name: AirTIME Technologies, Inc. 
Mailing Name: AirTME Technologies, Lnc. 
Certificate No(s): N/A 
Status: Active 
Regulation Date: 03/02/1999 
Ba;kruptc : No 

Title: 
Mailing Address: 

President 
Dean S. Keil 

6415 Lake Worth Road, Suite 204 

Company r: iaison #I :  

Physical Location: 

Phone: 
Fax: 

Related Dockets: 

98 1782-TI 

001 32 1 -TI 
pd RRFS 8. 

Lake Worth, FL 33463-2904 
641 5 Lake Worth Road, Suite 204 

Lake Worth, FL 33463-2904 
(561) 969-3870 
(561) 969-2154 

A plication for certificate to provide interexchan e 

Cancellation b Florida Public Service Commission of 

AirTIME Technologies, Lnc. for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, 
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

te P ecommunications service by AirTIME Techno f ogies, Inc. 

Interexchange !I elecommunications Certificate No. 5787 issued to 
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